
District 5, 6, 10 Construction Claims Support 
Outreach and Answers 

February 23, 2022 
 

Question 1:  Does Caltrans give any preference to firms physically 
located within any of the 3 districts for this contract? 

Answer:  This RFQ will be procured on qualifications-based selection, 
and there is no preference given to firms that are physically located 
within the three districts. 

 

Question 2:  Are firms located in another state at a disadvantage during 
SOQ review simply due to their office location? 

Answer:  This RFQ will be procured on qualifications-based selection, 
and there is no preference given to where the firms are located. 

 

Question 3:  What was the previous contract value? What was the 
actual expended dollar amount on that contract? I am referring to 
06A2476 

Answer:  The contract 06A2476 value was $1,000,000.00.  The 
expended amount was less than 50%. 

Question 4:  Often when these types of RFQs are posted, they will have 
certain PE requirements. Will this RFQ require a PE license? 

Answer:  The SOW will designate the Responsible Person as the Task 
Order Manager having the California PE License requirement. 

Question 5:  Will any deliverables require a PE stamp? 

Answer:  In the Contract, a person who is authorized to review and 
approve Consultant analytical results, plans, designs, specifications, 
estimates, notes, calculations, analysis, reports, graphics, drawings, 
visual simulations, studies, product, data, manuals, details, other items, 



and deliverables in place of the Consultant Contract Manager shall be 
hereafter referred to as the Consultant Task Order Manager having the 
California PE License. 

Question 6:  When do you anticipate the contact list and formal answers 
to be uploaded to the DPAC website? 

Answer:  Please allow at least two to three weeks to upload due to ADA 
processing and remediation. 

Question7:  Approximately how many firms submitted an SOQ for the 
previous contract? 

Answer:  Two (2) firms. 

Questions 8:  How can we request the previous SOQ? 

Answer:  You can make a Public Records request through Caltrans’ 
website at 
https:\\caltrans.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/(S(ajgjignr105hnwfmgshe
g1hj))/supporthome.aspx. 
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